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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS3202887
Damien Lavar Ritter )  A/WH __2018A3221100460
ARA: ) Date of Offense:  _7/5/2018
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 28" y SC.Code §:_16:03-0010 SB7
DOB: _ SS# ) CDR Code#: _ 0116 A
Address: ) UL 0
City,State,Zip: . 202
DL#: SID#:  SC02182198 % SENTEl\@ %ET ’
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes] No[] /igg y
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or ga 0}
TO: Murder / Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0010 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
(0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandstory GPS [J6§17-25-45 -
. (CSC w/minor 15t or CSC w/minocr 3rd) .
The chargs is:  [X] As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _(defendant's initials)
’IA'thr;gea is:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
T 100730
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHBR.EFORE, the. Defendant is commited to the E@tc Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of I - days/months/years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatien, which are incorporated by reference.
@)CIST‘NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant ig tp be giv/ebcregit fogtime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

L

[1 The Defendant is to be pla’ced on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS: >_ ®)
ORESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Walves Hearing [Jorderea PTUP - - &‘
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employmant S
Payment Terms: : ; @] A

Obtain GED | r_’)

[] Set by SCDPFPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. (% -

— - May serve W/E begining P S p"-
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1 L.Ll -]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ DI
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklylmo@Qid
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 4o OF pmts.of$ ______ beginning — \___\:—3
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) ‘5100 " § . . y b
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $§  paid to Public Defender Fund < S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 $ 22 -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ’
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § §Proviso requires $500 b
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and sh

. — any other fees.

TOTAL . 3/ 4{ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler Judge Code: £\

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Mﬂ il
SCCAR17 (0472018) .
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS3202888
Damien Lavar Ritter ) A/W# _ 2018A3221100461
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/5/2018
Race: Black _ Sexx M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010
i‘ci)dBr: SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 0116 W 5
€55: ¥
ddress: ) : 2021
City,State, Zip: A .
DL# SIDF: _SC02182198 ) SENTENC urt of Ap
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] Peals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS N
TO: Murder / Murder _
in viclatiop of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS . [XIMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/miner 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The plea is: K] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
A\ WIAEFEUAA 100730

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E{éate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [y days/monthsfyearsor ~ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/cr payment
of 3 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatien, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is $p be given credit for timg served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

. - Aat.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centr: Registryg Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

&)
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-63(Domestig:;
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. m_ § o
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: O 5
[ JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Orderea PTUP . k "
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emplom ol
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 _ I ] l 5
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. = IO
— May serve W/E begining _ — = O
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling =~ [ L‘k\éﬁ
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O i
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklylmomﬂf 4
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge} $100  $/00 “ - pmts.of§ _______ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
§ 56-52005 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $s500 $ I
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §3L5 ™
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Bl:eath Test Fee) -850 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § 8Proviso requires $500 be to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and shal
any other fees.
TOTAL ) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Judge Code: ~ :
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ;hmu 4 jo)'y 26 A1

SCCA217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF . Lexington ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS3202889

Damien Lavar Ritter ) AW _2018A3221100462

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/5/2018 o ST

Race: Black  Sex: M  Age: 28 y S8C.Code § :_16-03.0029 k2 A A TR

DOB: _ = _SS% )  CDRCode#: _ 3410 «Hj

Address: JUL 0

. : - ) 6 29

City,State, Zip:. - 2 1

DL# ~ SID# 502182198 % SENTEN@QWJII of

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] HazmatYes[] No[] A.O e s

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder

inviolationof § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [0§17-2545
(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

ihe pleais:  []Without Negotiatioris or Recommendation, [T] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

100730
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the mte Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of daysimomths (0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; ided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
Ed)/a(ian, which are incorporated by reference.
C

or [J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defgndagt is to be glven credit fi j time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

] The Defendant is to be f)laced on the Central RegiStry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

=8

Pursuant to 18 11.8.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25:65 (Do
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. >- o
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: DA

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP f‘_‘ ) ch e

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Emp@@ N[¢]

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 o ) p_i‘ i

(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab., or Job Corp. S A N B [ 2
May serve W/E begining S ™™y ND

- - . d

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ) E%:‘O ‘

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ! k._ k?

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weexlv/monthly v

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 “$ om0 — pmts,of§ ___ beginning _ < 1T

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 ~§ . . N

§ 56.5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 5 5 paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 %

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 22—

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ]

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $ i ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ca _§ 8Proviso requires $500 be pgifl to Clerk

3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and shal coIleth befoE
- any other fees.
TOTAL . ‘ S/ % Presiding Judgp ” ! é :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk éﬁ&(_ o Judge Code: ’SI AL J
- Court Reporter: ) /1'7"' Sentence Date: 21
SCCAR217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
STATE VS. )
Damien Lavar Ritter )

AKA; g
Race: Black __Sexx M Age: 28 )
DOB: SS#: - )
Address: o )
City,State,Zip: )

. DL#: SID#  8(C02182198 )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

10~ H09vs

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2019G53202890

A/W#  2018A3221100475
Date of Offense: _7/5/2018
S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code#: 0139

ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%
SENTENCE SESEB'TCJUL 06 237 !
Wi Lourt opr

Peals

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or TRPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a déadly weapon
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS . [0 Mandatory GPS []§17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: [] AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Xthr%lea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
C\A q}j/‘ 100730
\J Solicitdr SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commige

for 2 determinate term of t 0 day

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

State Department of Corrections,

r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

[7] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
M:ﬁo [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

CURRENT or )
he Defewm given credi_;, fcyme served pursuant to §.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

o .-—an_Jr

[0 The Defendant1s to be p]a)sed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to 5.C, Code §17-25-135>"’ O

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25

Eef
%{Do& 53

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . D Y
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: E’JQ
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (ClOrdered PTUP C§\\ >
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emglpyfmen A
Payment Terms: : O
ym Obtain GED 0O : D - No
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. o S 3
— May serve W/E begining .L'L' SUh
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O — g
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/month! =
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 “SpmD — pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 : . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 §  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) §25 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Cont Surcharge) $150
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca

tn || on| o] en|en| o] o] en
N
|

3% to County  (if paid in installments)

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (04/2018)

825 T

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§Proviso requires $500 be
during probation and sh
any other fees,

Presiding Judge
A

Judge Code:
Sentence Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS3202891
Damien Lavar Ritter )  A/WHE _2018A3221100476
AKA: )  Date of Offense: _7/5/2018 .
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § ; 16-03-0910 Q a
DOB: SS# ) CDR Code #: 0095
Address: " ) J[/
Clty,State Zip: [
DL#: SID# _SC02182198 % ~ SENTENCRGHEET™ Og 2
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] Oy, /
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping ea/s_
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [J§17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thc plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
(“SO\M 100730

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WI-IEREFOR.E, the Defendant is commited to the Ijéate Department of Corrections, [| County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 80 simonthy gr  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

1&% which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defe; is to be ngl _ged for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by the SCDOC.
D —- G,
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25- 135 E
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Dnm?ﬁhc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. -‘.. ;: 0
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: f\ 0]
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def, Waives Hearing | | Ordered  PTUP (-—'%Q -
N SLEHEH
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emplpyment o'
Payment TEI'FHS: Obtain GED D 3 O
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. EP
— May serve W/E begining . -G
Recipient: __ Substance Abuse Counseling (il — kj;
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing n < 3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SHf? T pmts, of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "% i
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 by paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 3500 [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 $ 22
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b Appointed PD inted oth 1
§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § O éﬁ,{;a:o rcqu?rre:%l?;z]lg ; e O covnsel
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) 5 during probation and sha
— any other fees.
TOTAL . $ 425~ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /dsiyﬂM, ~— Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ] % ' Sentence Date; Z;h‘— 9—8- O

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON Indictment Nos.:
2019-GS-32-02887; -88; -89; 90; -91
State of South Carolina
A

‘Damien Lavar Ritter,

Defendant.

L. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Murder of Samir Atkins, unanimously
find Damien Lavar Ritter (foreman shall initial one):

Not Guilty

Dso Guilty

2. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Murder of Elzie Mack, unanimously
find Damien Lavar Ritter (foreman shall initial one):

Not Guilty

e Guilty

3. ‘We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Attempted Murder of Rodney Furtick,
unanimously find Damien Lavar Ritter (foreman shall initial one):

Not Guilty

R A TRUE GOPY

| /.Lfﬂ_.-/ MM/
Lex;TH C.C.C.E, G.S. @ FC,




-

4, We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Kidnapping of Rodney Furtick,
unanimously find Damien Lavar Ritter (foreman shall initial one): .

Not Guilty

VSO Guilty

5(a). We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Armed Robbery concerning the safe
and its contents belonging to Samir Atkins, unanimously find Damien Lavar Ritter (foreman shall initial

one):
DSo Not Guilty

Guilty

5(b). We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Armed Robbery concerning the cell
phione belonging to Rodney Furtick, unanimously find Damien Lavar Ritter (foreman shall initial one):

Not Guilty

e Guilty

June 28, 2021
Lexington, South Carolina

el 5O

David Oxley; Foreéman

it JTYHp
Lex. CB"’.”C.U.C.R, G.S &FC.
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“WITNESSES " DOCKET NO. 2019653202888

West Columbia Police Department .
- The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

Christopher J Morris

Law Enforcement Case #: 1818945

— — ——————
e e —— — T ——————

—SF_

— — —
m—— b —————

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARI'_\:E_ST WARRANT NUMBER
- AUGUST TERM 2019
201 8A322‘.j 100461
THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY vs.
Damien Lavar Ritter
m"\-ﬂ-ﬂ-—\) QDB—/()‘\/
reperson ofjGrard Jury 0 CDR #: 0116 B
Date: ¥/ 5119 _ — — — ~ — -
VERDICT Indictment for

Murder

§ 16-03-0010

M&W ggggg

Forepergon of Petit Jury — S R Hubbard III SOLICITOR
Date: &/ 5%




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INDICTMENT FOR
) Murder
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
. ) § 16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 2019, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Damien Lavar Ritter did, in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about
July 5, 2018, commit the offense of murder in that he did unlawfully kill one Elzie Mack
with malice aforethought, either express or implied, to wit: by means of shooting the

victim with a firearm, in violation of section 16-3-10 of the Code of Laws of South

Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. .

i Q) ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
West Columbia Police Department
Thomas B Todd

Law Enforcement Case # 1818945

—
et —

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A3221100460

—————— —
—ee——— —

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

.
C;eperson q] Grand Jury 0

Date

VERDICT

_CDR #: 0116

Y i B I $
i Rianr ] b4

g K M ;.
Y o B
L Py sarary s b WHTT o Jie da
s 5y M otV KT Palin . IiTriA 2l
B i AL

Forepel'son of Petit Jury )y

Date: %2/0'35?/

DOCKET NO. 2019G$3202887

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUGUST TERM 2019

THE STATE
VS.

Damien Lavar Ritter

Indictment for

Murder

§ 16-03-0010

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR

Sjeaddy jo neg 98

WK0Z 90 Inr

Claaiaog s

A T)BUE}OPY

Lex:CHY C.C.C.E, Gs & FO.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) Murder
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) § 16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 2019, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Damien Lavar Ritter did, in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about
July 5, 2018, commit the offense of murder in that he did unlawfully kill one Samir Atkins
with malice aforethought, either express or implied, to wit: by means of shooting the

victim with a firearm, in violation of section 16-3-10 of the Code of Laws of South

Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provié_ied.

Cj ASSISTANT SOLlCITOR




WTNE?&E? — I DOCKET NO. 2019653202889

West Columbia Police Department .
P The State of South Carolina

Christopher J Morris County of Lexington

Law Enforcement Case #: 1818945

LN

= e — — COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
' AUGUST TERM 2019
2018A3221100462
THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS,

Damien Lavar Ritter

Q?epersonoG ury 9 CDR#:3410 |
Date: X/s[149 . ,  ————— — —

VERDICT Indictment for

V02 80 INr

Attempted Murder

sfeaddy jo 1noY ds

§ 16-03-0029

jﬁ.ﬂ—’ S /Omeo

FérepersonAdf Petit Jury =~ S.R. Hubbard I?I,SOLICF_OR
Date: d/éz‘” ez




INDICTMENT FOR
Attempted Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

§ 16-03-0029

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 2019, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Damien Lavar Ritter, in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about July 5,
2018, did, with the intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice aforethought,
to wit: the Defendant did order the victim, Rodney FLthick, to the ground and did, after
shooting and killing Samir Atkins and/or Elzie Mack, shoot Rodney Furtick, in violation

of section 16-03-0029 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
! H

—
-

made and prc%vided.

i

1 - ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

West Columbia Police Department
Matthew W Deas

Law Enforcement Case # 1818945

SF

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A3221100475

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

ey

feperson offGrand Jury O

Date 5’/_1/q _ _ _ _

— — — =1

VERDICT

CDR #: 0139
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- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT FOR
) Armed Robbery
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

§ 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 2019, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Damien Lavar Ritter did, along with others, in Lexington County, South
Carolina, on or about July 5, 2018, knowingly and willfully while armed with a deadly
" weapon, to wit: a firearm, feloniously take from the person or presence of Samir Atkins
- and/or Elzie Mack and/or Rodney Furtick, by means of férce. threats, or intimidation,
goods or monies being'described as follows: a safe and other personal items, with
intent to deprive the owner of the use of such property, in violation of Section 16-11-330

(A) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
. ) Kidnapping
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) § 16-03-0910

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 2019, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Damien Lavar Ritter did, along with others, in Lexington County, South
Carolina, on or about July 5, 2018'. knowingly, willfully, and unlawfully seize, confine,
kidnap, abduct, or carry away one Rodney Furtick by any means whatsoever without
authority of law, and without his consent during the commission of an attempted murder
anﬁlor armed robbery and/or murder, in violation of section 16-3-910 of the Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
.

made and provided. ] Q
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